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From: Steve Thomas Noland
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 10:23:17 AM
To: 'Adam.C.Landry@sargentlundy.com'
Cc: Jim Garrett; Tom Shaw; Mike Galbraith
Subject: Requested Information_BREC Air Environmental
Importance: Normal
Attachments: Green sulfur content.xls ;Historical analysis_Hg.xls ;

___________________________________
Adam,

I understand you will be receiving data in conjunction with the Big Rivers’ project. I further understand that
S&L will retrieve needed CEM data from the EPA web-site http://camddataandmaps.epa.gov/gdm/.
Attached is requested information some of which was provided earlier by M.Galbraith.

In addition, the following items will follow in separate e-mails:

- Title V & State Air Permits

- Emission test reports for PM

- ICR data (Utility MACT and Effluent Guideline Regulations) submitted to EPA

Please let me know if anything further regarding the Air side of environmental efforts is needed.

Thanks,

Steve Noland

Environmental Supervisor

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

201 3rd St, PO Box 24

Henderson, KY 42419-0024

270-844-6032 office

270-993-1600 cell
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				Monthly Fuel Sulfur Content, as burned

				2008		Green One		Green Two

				Jan		4.43		4.60

				Feb		4.03		4.03

				Mar		4.09		4.11

				Apr		4.26		4.29

				May		3.93		3.93

				Jun		4.07		4.10

				Jul		4.33		4.33

				Aug		4.26		4.29

				Sep		4.16		4.12

				Oct		4.42		4.37

				Nov		4.17		4.27

				Dec		4.25		4.24

				2009

				Jan		4.11		4.09

				Feb		3.94		3.94

				Mar		3.62		3.66

				Apr		3.43

				May		3.77		3.62

				Jun		3.72		3.69

				Jul		3.49		3.55

				Aug		3.58		3.43

				Sep		3.78		3.64

				Oct		3.50		3.47

				Nov		3.70		3.69

				Dec		3.58		3.67

				2010

				Jan		3.37		3.46

				Feb		3.35		3.35

				Mar		3.49		3.42

				Apr		3.50		3.49

				May		3.35		3.38

				Jun		3.59		3.42

				Jul		3.68		3.68

				Aug		3.47		3.72

				Sep		3.28		3.43

				Oct		3.71		3.75

				Nov		3.59		3.69

				Dec		3.49		3.50
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Mercury

		

				BREC MERCURY

				Unit:				Henderson One		Henderson Two		Green One		Green Two		Wilson		Coleman FGD		Coleman Two		Reid

																		Common - Units 1, 2 and 3

				Date:				9/21/06						9/20/06		9/19/06		9/25/06				11/16/06

						Concentration

				Stack		ug/m3		0.73						3.92		1.16		2.22				6.69

				Duct		ug/m3

				Fuel		ng/g		97.43						97.62		65.27		112.1				56.72

				Ash		ng/g		102.42						40.35		31.44		80.87				303.54

				Scrubber Slurry		ug/L		25.33						13.93		100.32		130.25

				Date:				9/25/07		9/25/07

						Concentration

				Stack		ug/m3		0.65		0.70

				Duct		ug/m3

				Fuel		ng/g		96.24		94.46

				Ash		ng/g		148.03		109.37

				Scrubber Slurry		ug/L		20.7		19.73

				Date:				1/19/11						5/19/10

						Concentration

				Stack		ug/m3		0.90						4.02

				Duct		ug/m3

				Fuel		ng/g		426						85

				Ash		ng/g		109

				Scrubber Slurry		ug/L		5.3

				Date:				1/20/11				2/28/11						2/15/11		2/17/11

						Concentration

				Stack		ug/m3						4.65						2.32

				Duct		ug/m3		7.73												8.59

				Fuel		ng/g		108				169						190		321

				Ash		ng/g		329				203						99.4		25.2

				Scrubber Slurry		ug/L		5				5.2						87.3		51.3







270-844-60232 fax

steve.noland@bigrivers.com


